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TO: · 

FROM: 

RE: 

DIRECTOR, FBI (63-5327) 

SAC, LOS AN~S (62-4945) 

JAMES RIDD~HOFFA 
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING 
(ACCOUNT:I-NG .. AND. FRAUD SECTJ;ON) 

Re Bureau airtel t;;{ngeles 9/15/61, concerning 
informati n furnished by " 

. ..ft:. v . ' ·,_. 
~~n~~an~t was specit!cally asked whether or not he 

knew whe obtained the "bundle, 11 and the informant 
replied t ·e has absolutely no information as to how, when 
or where MATULA obtained the 11bundle. 11 

The informant did not relate the circumstances surround­
ing his having carried a half a million dollars in his pocket 
nor was he asked to as it was deemed inappropriate at this time 
to ask him about this point. To date the informant has 
furnished no information that would personally involve the 
informant. 

Informant was recontacted on 9/19/61, at which time the 
figure of one million dollars ·was again discussed with informan 
It was pointed ·out to informant that if MATULA was carrying a 
bundle of $100. bills which · totaled one million dollars, MATULA 
would have . had a stack of approximately 48 inches. Informant 
replied by saying that MATULA oid no:t )JF~-Ve a stack that lcirge 

. but was carrying a 11 bundle 11 larger" than · he has ever person'ally 
seen before-. Informant · said he was actualiy shocked · by the 
size of the 11bun·dle, 11 and as -a . res:ul t is probably over-estimat­
i ng the amount of money being carrietl. He noted that MATULA is 
usually a Vf?.I'"Y neat dresser _and that the "bundle" was so l~rge / 
it actual'ly made MATULfo _aP,pear "pre_gnant~' . )' K' 1 & 
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